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Watson Catherine ot ! [
From: Deeks, Mary
Sent: 26 November 2008 11:45
To: Watson Catherine
Subject: Response to CHI recommendations

Importance: High
Attachments: 080812 CHI Plans summary.xls

Dear Catherine

| am attaching a spreadsheet which lists the 22 CHI recommendations. | would suggest that
Recommendations 7, 11, 12, 14, 17, 20, might all be relevant to HPT, but closer examination by you might
prove that to be wrong.

The format the SHA is recommending is a time line, as is shown at the bottom of the ‘examples’ link on this
website : http://www.npsa.nhs.uk/nrls/improvingpatientsafety/patient-safety-tools-and-
guidance/rootcauseanalysis/rca-investigation-report-tools/ which means putting every action in time order.
The SHA are keen to have as evidence any Board reports showing policies etc that have been passed
acknowledging improvements made.

The dates we are now working to:

4t December, draft copies to Stuart Knowles, the solicitor who is now acting on our collective behalves, at
QA

8t December drafts to be shared at next meeting of the steering group; and

the SHA wants copies signed off by the Boards of each organisation by the third week in December, in order
to enable them to get it through their Boards.

This is now urgent, and | would be grateful if you could let me know when you have arrangements in place
within the Trust enabling its completion.

If you need to talk about any aspect of it please do not hesitate to contact me. | shall be out of the office
tomorrow, working on HPCT's own response, but back on Friday.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Regards

Mary Deeks

Project Officer (GWMH)
Hampshire Primary Care Trust
HQ, Omega House

112 Southampton road
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB

Tel:: Code A  !Direct dial
Tel: 023 8062 7444 Office

Fax: 023 80622976 (Safe Haven)
Email: | Code A
Secure NHS email: ; Code A

Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me at
: Code A .of its transmission

Unless otherwise stated, the information transmitted and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and may contain confidential
and/or prvileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any actionin
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reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

Disclaimer - November 26, 2008

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which
they are addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of the Hampshire
Primary Care Trust unless otherwise explicitly stated. The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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